
Diversity Breakout Room Questions 06/02/21 

 

Any minimum insurance required for design partners?  

The anticipated insurance requirements for the project has been posted on the project 

webpage. See https://msdprojectclear.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/04/FBI-Project-

Insurance-and-Bond-Summary-03-05-2021.pdf 

 

Are exclusives teaming agreements disallowed?  

No. 

 

Based on schedule, any idea when design partners would be engaged to support the team?  

The District and Owner’s Representative have no input into when teams are formed or how 

they are structured. We would encourage reaching out to each of the interested design-build 

teams for more information. Shortlisted design-build teams would advance the preliminary 

design (provided in the RFP documents) during the proposal phase; expected to encompass the 

first 8 months of 2022. 

 

Will equipment be pre-purchased or will there just be a list of qualified providers? The 

equipment will not be pre-purchased. 

 

Can you please tell me who all the firms are that are on the design portion of the project, 

under the lead firm Stantec? The District and Owner’s Representative have no input into what 

teams are formed or how they are structured. Please reach out to each of the interested 

design-build teams for more information. 

  

Is there a stipend to be paid to the design-build teams for the preliminary design firms?  

There is a stipend that will be paid to up to two losing design-build teams. The stipend will be 

paid out to teams that are fully respondent to the RFP criteria, and would not exceed an 

amount of $1,000,000 per losing team. 
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